
 

 

AIRPORT MEMO 
 

To:   Chester County Area Airport Authority (CCAAA) Members 

 

From:   Gary L. Hudson, Airport Manager 

 

Date:   January 6
th
, 2015 

 

Subject:  Airport Hot Topics 

 

For your review, below is a listing of issues affecting the Chester County/G.O. Carlson Airport 

(MQS).  

 

NEW BUSINESS  

 

Tires Replaced: On 12/1/14, a tire was replaced on the Explorer and skid loader. 

 

Fuel Pump Replaced: On 12/3/14, a fuel pump was replaced on the snow blower. 

 

Pump Replaced: On 12/4/14, the sewer lift station pump (pump #1) was replaced. 

 

Hose Replaced: On 12/4/14, the power steering hose was replaced on the tractor. 

 

Deer Repellers Installed: On 12/9/14, six deer repellers were installed on the North side of the 

airport. 

 

Light Bulbs Replaced: On 12/10/14, light bulbs were replaced on the runway 29 Hold Short and 

taxiway Delta Directional signs. 

 

Antenna Replaced: On 12/11/14, the aviation radio antenna was replaced on the tractor. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 
Obstructions Removed: On 12/22/14, all of the trees (runway 29 approach end) identified in the 

Runway 11-29 Aeronautical Survey as being obstructions affecting “Night” Approaches, have been 

cut down. 

 

     

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  



 

  

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
  

 

        

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 


